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MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert C. Jones, Chief / C j *714//
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

THRU: Laurence E. Phillips, Section Ch1ef'4{f?
Section C, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

FROM: Howard Richings, Senior Reactor Engineer
Section C, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH WOG TO DISCUSS BEACON

PURPOSE : To discuss the review of the BLACON core monitoring and
operations support system,

DATE & TIME: er 27, 19%0
‘0 '11: ‘m-‘)‘-\-~.

LOCATION: estinghouse Offic

One Montrose Metro

11921 Rockville Pike o
Suite 350
Rockville, MD

—

PARTICIPANTS: NRC R. Jones, L. Phillips, H., Richings

Westinghouse k. K. Doshi
4 .
S

Howard Richings, Senior Reactor Engineer
Section C, Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

cc:  See next page

Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants, or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. Portions of this meeting may be
closed to the public to allow oresentat1on of proprietary information,

Contact: H. Richings, SRXB/DST Lih?bﬁ’u
Ext. 20888 _\ ”
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